Ken Skates AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Drafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru
Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and Transport

Ein cyf/Our ref WQ91176
Andrew RT Davies MS/AM

Andrewrt.davies@senedd.wales

Dear Andrew
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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

25 June 2024

| am writing in response to your written questions reference, WQ91176 asking me to confirm

whether the Coed Ely dualling will be completed on schedule.

As advised subsequently in answer to your WQ92604 The Coed Ely bypass is a local
authority scheme and the construction phase has not been funded by Welsh Government,
so this question should be directed to Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council.

Yours sincerely
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Ken Skates AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Drafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru
Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and Transport

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd « Cardiff
CF99 1SN

0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru

Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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